PLAINTIFFS' TRIAL EXHIBIT NO. 193
Civil Action No. 6:17-CV-00047

From: Porfirio Arguellez III/FTEHSF <PorfirioA@ftpc.fpcusa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 10:00 AM

To: John Pastuck/FPC Environmental Dept. <jpastuck@fpcusa.com>

Cc: Mary Bachynsky/FPC Environmental Dept. <mbachynsky@fpcusa.com>; Matt

Brogger/FTEHSF <MattB@ftpc.fpcusa.com>; Stephanie Schmidt/FTEHSF
<StephanieSchmidt@ftpc.fpcusa.com>

Subject: FW: Additional items needed for Cox Creek Cleanup

John,
I have not heard from Marcia over at contracting regarding Matts email for modifying the current blanket contract for
the creek/bay cleanup. Can you help me out to see what status is?

Thanks,
Porfirio Arguellez I11

<% > Formosa Plastics

Environmental Specialist II-Water
Environmental Dept.

Point Comfort, Texas 77978
Office: 361-987-7645

From: Porfirio Arguellez III/FTEHSF

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Marcia Bridgeman / FPC Purchasing

Cc: Matt Brogger/FTEHSF

Subject: FW: Additional items needed for Cox Creek Cleanup

Marcia,
Can you provide status on whether the below equipment has been approved for use for the blanket contract for Cox
Creek Clean up?

Thanks,
Porfirio Arguellez 111

<% > Formosa Plastics

Environmental Specialist II-Water
Environmental Dept.

Point Comfort, Texas 77978
Office: 361-987-7645

From: Matt Brogger/FTEHSF

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Marcia Bridgeman / FPC Purchasing

Cc: Porfirio Arguellez III/FTEHSF; Stephanie Schmidt/FTEHSF; Mary Bachynsky/FPC Environmental Dept.; John
Pastuck/FPC Environmental Dept.
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Subject: FW: Additional items needed for Cox Creek Cleanup

Marcia

We need to modify the 7S-HORIZ again in order to maximize cleanup efforts. See pricing and items below in table
format. Also, not included in the table is the hourly rate for a Supervisor. It is highlighted in yellow below. We need this

ready by tomorrow so we can have the crew on the water.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Matt

From: Rob Parham [mailto:Rob.Parham@horizon-environ.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2017 8:10 PM

To: Porfirio Arguellez III/FTEHSF

Cc: Matt Brogger/FTEHSF; Tyson Muniz

Subject: RE: Additional items needed for Cox Creek Cleanup

Also, need to add 1- Supervisor @ $50.00 per hour.

Rob Parham -« Branch Manager

7= HORIZON

2407 Albright Drive Houston, TX 77017
(281)479-5300 - Fax (713) 378-0717
] : (866) 609-6208

From: Rob Parham
Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2017 8:04 PM
To: Porfirio Arguellez I1I/FTEHSF <PorfirioA@ftpc.fpcusa.com>

Cc: Matt Brogger/FTEHSF <MattB@ftpc.fpcusa.com>; Tyson Muniz <Tyson.Muniz@horizon-environ.com>

Subject: Additional items needed for Cox Creek Cleanup

Porfirio,

Please see below the additional items needed for the Cox Creek cleanup. We have everything ready to go and can start

Tuesday morning once you can get us approval for the additional items.
1-

Item Qty.

Cost

Pelican Boats 3

$90.00 each/per day

Wash Pumps (hoses, nozzles included)

$75.00 each/per day
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Containment Boom 3000 (ft) $1.50 per foot/per day

Storage Trailer (Store Supplies onsite) 1 $175.00 per day
Personnel Hydration 1 $10.00 per man/per day
Boom Lights 15 $15.00 per light/per day

Rob Parham + Branch Manager

7= HORIZON

2407 Albright Drive Houston, TX 77017

(281) 479-5300 - Fax (713) 378-0717
i .merg (866) 609-6208
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